

CATHERINE WENG MD FACS

OTOLARYNGOLOGIST

FACIAL PLASTIC SURGEON



CONTACT INFO

330 W Lancaster Rd Ste 1A
Wayne, PA
19087

845.548.5463 (cell)
catherineweng@gmail.com

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

I am an expert in the fields of facial plastic surgery and otolaryngology. I hold board certifications from the American Board of Facial Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery and the American Board of Otolaryngology, Head and Neck Surgery. I have a special interest in reconstructive and cosmetic surgery of the nose and face. I have been practicing otolaryngology treating patients with conditions including hearing loss, tinnitus, vertigo, facial trauma, chronic sinus disease, obstructive sleep apnea, salivary gland and thyroid and parathyroid diseases for over 7 years. I am well regarded by my peers and highly sought after by patients.

I am widely published having authored numerous book chapters and research articles in the field of facial plastic surgery. I am a frequent reviewer for and invited commentary contributor of the Aesthetic Surgery Journal, the premier journal of the Aesthetic Society and the American Society of Plastic Surgery.

EDUCATION

Medical Doctor 07/2005 -05/2010

Case Western Reserve University, Cleveland, Ohio
MD, Cleveland Clinic Lerner College of Medicine

Bachelor of Science 08/2001 - 06/2005

Massachusetts Institute of Technology, Cambridge, Massachusetts
Bachelor of Science in Architecture and Design, and Bachelor of Science in Biology

POST DOCTORAL TRAINING

Fellow in Facial Plastics and Reconstructive Surgery – Quatela Center for Plastic Surgery – Rochester, NY (Mentor Vito Quatela MD) (7/2015-6/2016)

Residency Otolaryngology:

Case Western Reserve University Otolaryngology (7/2011- 6/2015)

Internship in Surgery:

Case Western Reserve University General Surgery Internship (7/2010-6/2011)

LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATIONS

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Medical License - active

American Board of Otolaryngology Head and Neck Surgery - June 1, 2016 -

American Board of Facial Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery -June 2019 -

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

American College of Surgeons – Fellow 2023 –

American Academy of Facial Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery – 2011-

American Academy of Otolaryngology and Head and Neck Surgery – 2020-

EMPLOYMENT

Facial Plastic Surgeon and Founder Weng Plastic Surgery; Haverford , PA (2023- present)

Facial Plastic Surgeon at Hughes Center for Aesthetic Medicine (3/2021-1/2023)

Facial Plastic Surgeon and otolaryngologist at Mainline Healthcare ENT and Facial Plastic Surgery; Bryn Mawr, PA (10/2019- present)

Facial Plastic Surgeon at Peak ENT and Voice Center; Broomfield, CO (9/2016- 9/2019)

APPOINTMENTS

Bryn Mawr Hospital, Bryn Mawr, PA Medical Staff 10/2019 – present
Lankenau Medical Center, Wynnewood, PA Medical Staff 10/2019-present
Paoli Hospital, Paoli, PA Medical Staff 10/2019- present
Good Samaritan Medical Center , Lafayette, CO – Medical staff 2016-2019
Platte Valley Medical Center, Briton, CO – Medical staff 2016-2019
St Anthony's Hospital, Lakewood, PA – Medical staff 2016-2019

PUBLICATIONS

Catherine Weng. Commentary on: Botulinum Toxin to Improve Lower Blepharoplasty Scar: A Double Blinded, Randomized, Vehicle-Controlled Clinical Trial. August 2021.

Catherine Weng and Vito Quatela. "Achieving a Youthful Midface: Examination of Midface Anatomy Improvement Following Lower Blepharoplasty With Fat Transposition and Transtemporal Midface Lift With Lower Lid Skin Pinch". *Aesthetic Surgery Journal*. 2019. October; Vol 39(10) 416-428.

Vito Quatela and Catherine Weng. "Transtemporal Midface Lift". *Oculofacial, Orbital and Lacrimal Surgery*. Editors Adam J Cohen and Cat Nguen Burkhard. Springer. August 2019

Catherine Weng, Rod Rezaee, Jason E Thuener and Chad Zender. "Comparison of Color Flow Doppler, Angiogram, CT Angiogram and Time Resolved MR Angiogram in the Preoperative Evaluation of Lower Extremity Vascularity for Fibular Free Flap Reconstruction". *Journal of Otolaryngology and Rhinology*. Accepted for publication.

Stepnick D, Weng C, and Guyuron B. "Chapter 77 Rhinoplasty." *Plastic and Reconstructive Surgery: Approaches and Techniques*. Editor Farhadieh, R., Bulstrode, N., Cugno, S. June 2015. WILEYBLACKWELL John Wiley & Sons. Oxford, England.

Houser S. , Weng C, Liu Y, "A Patient with an Allergy Emergency" *JAMA Otolaryngology Head Neck Surg*. 2015 Apr;141(4):382-5. doi: 10.1001/jamaoto.2015.8. Review.

Hani Rayess, M.D.; Catherine Weng, MD; Gail Murray, PhD; Cliff Megerian, MD; Maroun Semaan MD " Predictive factors and outcomes of cochlear implantation in patients with connexin 26 mutation; a comparative study." *Am J Otolaryngology*. 2015 Jan-Feb;36(1):7-12. doi: 10.1016

Zender C, Guo T, Weng C, Faulhaber P, and Rezaee R. "Utility of SPECT/CT for peri-parotid sentinel lymph node mapping in the surgical management of head and neck melanoma." *American Journal of Otolaryngology*. 2014 Jan-Feb; 35(1):12-8.

Chance C, Pang D, Weng C, Temkin A, Lax S, Silvermann W, Zigman W, Ferin M, Lee JH, Tycko B, Schupf N. "Variants of CYP 17 and CYP 19 Cytochrome P450 Genes are Associated with Onset of Alzheimer's Disease in Women with Down Syndrome." *J Alzheimers Dis*. 2011 Nov. PMID: 22057025

Zhou Y, Zhong Y, Wang Y, Zhang X, Batista DL, Gejman R, Ansell PJ, Zhao J, Weng C, Klibanski A. "Activation of p53 by MEG3 non-coding RNA." *Journal of Biochemistry*, 2007; 282(34), 24731-42. PMID: 17569660. <http://www.jbc.org/cgi/reprint/282/34/24731>

PRESENTATIONS

Catherine Weng – Nasal Obstruction – invited grand rounds presentation for Bryn Mawr Hospital department of Medicine 12/2019

Catherine Weng – Quatela Fellow - Minimally Invasive Facial Rejuvenation – invited grand rounds presentation to University of Rochester Otolaryngology residency program – 5/2016

Catherine Weng – Rhinoplasty – grand rounds presentation Case University Health Medical Center Otolaryngology residency program 8/2014

Catherine Weng MD, Rod Rezaee MD, Chad Zender MD. "Comparison of Color Flow Doppler, Angiogram, CT Angiogram and Time Resolved MR Angiogram in the Preoperative Evaluation of Lower Extremity Vascularity for Fibular Free Flap Reconstruction." Poster presentation for 5th World Congress – IFHNOS and Annual Meeting AHNS July 2014.

Catherine Weng – Complications of Otitis media – grand rounds presentation Case University Health Medical Center Otolaryngology residency program 10/2013

Catherine Weng – Non surgical facial rejuvenation – grand rounds presentation Case University Health Medical Center Otolaryngology residency program 3/2013

Catherine Weng MD, Steven Houser MD. Acute Angioedema as a Response to Strep Tonsillitis, 116th Annual Meeting at COSM to be held April 10-14, 2013, in Orlando, FL. Poster Presentation

Catherine Weng Ben Tyko. Preliminary data on epigenetic methylation markers of treatment related AML in breast cancer patients who underwent chemotherapy. Presentation given at Irving Cancer Center retreat 10/2008

Catherine Weng, Stephen Greenfield, J. Harry Isaacson, MD. "Running Down the Wrong Path With a Diabetic Foot Injury" CCLCM, SGIM 31st Annual Meeting, 04/2008 (Abstract) Poster Presentation